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[RELEASE IN PART 8S[ 

From: Huma Abedin 

Sent: 1/25/2013 2:37:00 PM +00:00 

To: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>; Diane Reynolds <dreynolds@clintonemail.com> 

Subject: FW: chelsea 

From: 
'--------------' 

Sent: Friday, January 25, 2013 9: 17 AM 
To: Huma Abedin 
Subject: Re: chelsea 

Hi Huma, yes, I got a voicemail from Ambassador Rivkin's office, Can't tell you how much it means to have the support of 
Chelsea and all of you, Thank you so so much, [] 

••••• Original Message ••••• 
From: Huma Abedin [mailto:Huma@clintonemail.com] 
Sent: 25, 2013 12:31 PM Coordinated Universal Time 

Subject: chelsea 

'-------l 
work for chelseas mom and chelsea asked us to check on you, have you heard from our ambassador charlie rivkins 

office? they said they would reach out 

This e·mail message and all attachments transmitted with it may contain legally privileged and confidential information 
intended solely for the use of the addressee, If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified 
that any reading, dissemination, distribution, copying, or other use of this message or its attachment s is strictly prohibited, If 
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you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by telephone, contact our IT department at 
(305.970.7270) or use electronic mail (support@lurim .com), and delete this message and all copies and backups thereof. 
Thank you . 

. _---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Message Headers: 

PR_RIM_PAGER_ TXJLAG: 
PR_RIM_MSG _REF JO: 
PR_RIM_MSG JOLOERJO: 
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PR RIM MSG STATUS: - - -
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From: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> 
To: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>. Diane Reynolds <dreynolds@clintonemail.com> 
Date: Fri, 25 Jan 2013 09:37:00 ·0500 
Subject: FW: chelsea 
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